DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Eﬁinwge and Honors

HEADQUARTERS
4th BRIGADE 85th DIVISION (TRAINING SUPPORT)

Constituted 5 August 1917 in the National Army as the 310th Supply Train and
assigned to the 85th Division

Organized in September 1917 at Camp Custer, Michigan

Demobilized (less Companies A and B) 29 April 1919 at Camp Custer, Michigan
(Company A demobilized 23 August 1919 at Camp Grant, lllinois; Company B demobilized
25 June 1919 at Camp Custer, Michigan)

Reconstituted 21 September 1936 in the Organized Reserves; concurrently consolidated
with the 410th Quartermaster Regiment (organized in November 1921 in the Organized
Reserves as the 85th Division Train, Quartermaster Corps, with Headquarters at Kalamazoo,
Michigan; redesignated 23 March 1925 as the 85th Division Quartermaster Train;
redesignated 1 July 1936 as the 410th Quartermaster Regiment) and consolidated unit
designated as the 410th Quartermaster Regiment, an element of the 85th Division (later
redesignated as the 85th Infantry Division)

Reorganized and redesignated 31 March 1942 as the 410th Quartermaster Battalion

Ordered into active military service 15 May 1942 and reorganized at Camp Shelby,
Mississippi

Ordnance Maintenance Platoon, Headquarters Company, 410th Quartermaster
Battalion, reorganized and redesignated 14 September 1942 as the 785th Ordnance Light
‘Maintenance Company, an element of the 85th Infantry Division (remainder of the battalion -
hereafter separate lineage)




HEADQUARTERS
4th BRIGADE, 85th DIVISION (TRAINING SUPPORT)

Disbanded 25 August 1945 at Camp Patrick Henry, Virginia

Reconstituted 6 November 1946 in the Organized Reserves as the 78 5th Ordnance
Light Maintenance Company and assigned to the 85th Infantry Division

Redesignated 16 April 1947 as the 785th Ordnance Maintenance Company
Activated 7 May 1947 at Glen Ellyn, lllinois
Locatien changed 15 March 1948 to Chicago, lllinois

(Crganized Reserves redesignated 25 March 1948 as the Organized Reserve Corps;
redesignated @ July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Reorganized and redesignated 16 February 1953 as Headquarters and Headquarters
Detachment, 785th Ordnance Battalion (organic elements concurrently constituted and
activated)

Battalion disbanded 1 June 1959 at Chicago, lllinois

Headquarters, 785th Ordnance Battalion, reconstituted 24 November 1967 in the
Army Reserve as Headquarters, 4th Brigade, 85th Division (Training) -

Activated 31 January 1968 at Chicago, lllinois
Inactivated 1 June 1973 at Chicago, Illinois

Redesignated 1 October 1993 as Headquarters, 4th Brigade, 85th Division (Exercise),
and activated at Fort Sheridan, Illinois

Reorganized and redesignated 17 October 1999 as Headquarters, 4th Brigade,
85th Division (Training Support) and allotted to the Regular Army at Fort Knox, Kentucky




HEADQUARTERS
4th BRIGADE, 85th DIVISION (TRAINING SUPPORT)

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War |
Streamer without inscription

World War Il
Rome-Arno
North Apennines
Po Valley

DECORATIONS

None

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

| S
JOHN S. BROWN

Brigadier General, United States Army
Chief of Military History




